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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

H

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 20 December 2018 10:33 AM

To: '‘Carrine Leong’; SUR

Cc ‘Boo seng yak’; jiayee.yap@premiumauto.com.sg; 'Chang Chee Sing’; ‘Nora Khai'
Subject: RE: FINAL REVISION - SLAB282C - OD AIG - SURVEYED 26 JUN 18

Dear Carrine,
WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Confirm final fig $5,539.52 before excess $600 & GST and 4 repair days.

Kindly expedite the discharge voucher and tax invoice to us for close case.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Casc Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-2561 | email; siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Carrine Leong <carrine.leong@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 10 December 2018 5:51 PM

To: Adrian Ling (LKKAuto) <adrianling@|kkauto.com=; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com=>; SUR
<sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'Boo seng yak' <boojohnny@gmail.com>; jiayee.yap@premiumauto.com.sg; 'Chang Chee Sing'
<claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; '"Nora Khal' <nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: RE: FINAL REVISION - SLA8282C - OD AIG - SURVEYED 26 JUN 18

Importance: High

Dear Adrian and all,

Reminder

We have yet receive your confirmation of repair cost and days of repair for above vehicle.
Revised estimate was mailed to you on 23 Nov & 01 Dec 2018.

We sincerely appreciate your early closure.

Kindly assist to finalize the repair cost on urgent basis.

Thanks & Best Regard
Carrine Leong
Claims administrator

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd me no 199s02271w)

55 Ubl Road 1 Road Singapore 4086592

p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9925 f. +65 6841 1183

e. carrine.leong@premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audi.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p, +65 6836 2223



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Do-Not-Reply <do-not-reply@merimen.com:>

Sent: Wednesday, 11 July 2018 1:00 PM

To: TongShing.Loo@aig.com

Cc: SUR

Subject: Re: Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (S$5886.00) - SLAB282C - Claim Handler: Loo,
Tong Shing

This mail is associated with :
*SLAB282C (332037 38465G)
oD
Apr 30 2017 2:00PM
[TENG Y1 WEN JUNE]
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd
Dear Sir,

According to the repairer, the owner have been trying on a Third party Claim all this while.
As he is unable to a Direct Settlement, owner would like AIG to settle the matter.

Thanks & Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms)

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Tel: 6256 3561

<-- Original Message -->

From: AlG_SG

To: LkK_HQ

Sent On: 05/07/2018 02:41 PM

Subject: Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (S55886.00) - SLAB282C - Claim Handler: Loo, Tong Shing

Approved:5886.00:Kindly advise the reasons for the delay in making the OD claim. Re-inspection to be done for
damage check and supplementary items / labour.

This is an auto-generated email. Do not reply to this email.

Sent by : SHIAU CHAN (LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd)



Shiau &an (LKKAuto)

From: Claims Dept <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 10 July 2018 2:29 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto), SUR

Cc: ‘Claims Dept’

Subject: RE: SLA 8282 C Own Damage Claims

Dear Shiau Chan,

Owner have been trying on a Third party Claim all this while.

As he is unable to a Direct Settlement, owner would like AIG to settle the matter.

| have also consulted AIG on the matter and it is AIG suggestion to revert the matter.
Hope the above information helps.

Many thanks!

Best regards,
leffery Tan

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd reg no1sssozzriwg

55 Libl Road 1 Road Singapore 408629

p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9911 f. +65 6841 1183

e. claims@premiumauto.com.sg W, www.audi.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159%38 p. +6
= P 1

L6836 2223

LI MRS

The all-new-Audi Q2

Email Disclaimer
This email, including amy attachment, ls confidential and may also be privileged

IF o tely by reply e

hen delete this message fram your system

i disclose its contents or any attachment to any other parson Thank you

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) [mailto:siewsc@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Friday, 6 July, 2018 9:39 AM

To: Claims Dept <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: SLA 8282 C Own Damage Claims

Importance: High

Dear leffrey,

Kindly advice as below as requested by insurance officer.
‘Any reasons why the delay in the OD claim from DOA.’



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

= = ﬂ
From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)
Sent: Friday, 6 July 2018 9:39 AM
To: Claims Dept; SUR
Subject: RE: SLA 8282 C Own Damage Claims
Importance: High
Dear leffrey,

Kindly advice as below as requested by insurance officer.
‘Any reasons why the delay in the OD claim from DOA.’

As instructed by our client AIG Insurance, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SLA 8282C (excess 5600/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 8434
to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before
completion of the repair.

*Our client reserve their right_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-1561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408u33)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 5 July 2018 2:44 PM

To: Claims Dept <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; 5UR <sur@lkkauto.com=>
Subject: RE: SLA 8282 C Own Damage Claims

Dear Jeffrey,

Kindly advice as below as requested by insurance officer.

‘Any reasons why the delay in the OD claim from DOA

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email; siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Claims Dept [mailto:claims@ premiumauto.com.sg]
Sent: Thursday, 5 July 2018 10:25 AM
To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@|kkauto.com>

1l




/612018

= AUDIT TRAIL

Merimen e-Claims -

Claim Audit

Nao. On Audit Hemarks By
| 4 02may2017 [] Merimen |
1 11:20 Clm Veh Model Changed Administrator|
Reg No: SLABZEZC. Policy No: 2100450428-01000. Acct Date: 2017/04/30, Claim ;
2 92MaV 2017 cim created Tyne: SC. Insurer: ALG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (SG). Ins.Status => Notifica (11 MEmen |
¥ tion, Created from SAS:MPA117056957 1
[
27 lun 201& Clm Registration - ) e CATHERINE
3 09:38 Modified Setl, Type:3-=0, Claim Type:5C->00D. CHONG KAI
| LING
[ 1
27 Jun 2018 s CATHERINE
4 09-18 Adj Clm Retrieved Adj: LKK Auto Consultants Pre Ltd (HQ) CHONG KA
LING
27 Jun 2018 'CAT}-[ELI ME
un : ¥
5 09:38 Adj Co Assigned LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ): CHONG KA
LING
. [MR ME
| 27 Jun 2018 4 _ CATHERI
| & 09:33 Adj Next Rpt Changed  Mext Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2018/07/06 CHONG KAL
LING
27 Jun 2018 T[AE]RINE
un . . ; CATH
? 09:38 Adj Mandate Set Approved:8000.00.Reinsp: Ad) decides. CHONG KA
LING
2018 €l ti T[:]RINE
27 Jun m Registration £ I CATH
8 o:38 Modifiad Reg:L137-= 200631, CHONG KAl
LING
2018 (!
27 Jun 201 CATHERINE
9 09-38 Clm Veh Model Changed (204306) AUDI Al 999cc 5B 1.0 TFSL (PL) (A CHONG KAT |
LING
2018 T[EL.!NE
27 Jun : CATH
10 4a.38 Adj Adjuster Assigned [Mone] -> ADRIAN LING CHONG KA
LING
27 Jun 2018 [A] SH1AU
i 11 1508 Adj Rpt Initiated CHAN
| ;o 27 Jun 2018 Insured Phone No 5 [A] SHIAU
|12 15:06 Updated [Mone] -> [+6582880578] CHAN
| 15 27 Jun 2018 i [A] SHIAL
13 15:06 Clm Dtl Modified JF] Req, Date: -» 2016/01/29, CHAN
27 Jun 2018 [A] SHIAL
14 15:06 Cim Details Notified CHAN
27 Jun 2018  Adj Im. Advice T : [A] SHIAL
is 15:13 Submitted Mext Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date: 2018/07/06 CHAN
27 Jun 2018 Cur.Req:6326.00: DAMAGES CONSISTENT. REPAIR COST ECONOMICAL, PLEASE NO.  [A] SHIAU
16 1514 Adj Mandate Request o 17 U B FCIDENT DATE IS 30/04/2017. WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISE REPAIR,  CHAN
17 281un 2018 Clm Registration Init.Est.:->5,000 - 6,000, Excess; -=> 600,00, 2F Remarks: -> Mot Applicable. GST: [I] Loo, Tong
[** 14:a3 Modified -= 7.00, Shing
28 Jun 2018 y [A] Merimen |
18 14:43 Label Added (20226): Coverage Confirmed. Administraturi
05 Jul 2018 Mext Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2018/07/06. Mandate Remarks: Kindly advise the rea [1] Koh
19 14:41 Adj Next Rpt Changed  sons for the delay in making the OD claim. Re-inspection to be dene for damage ch Uimhck
’ eck and supplementary tems / labour,
05 Jul 2018 Approved:5B86.00:Kindly advise the reasons for the delay in making the OD claim. (1] Koh
20 14141 Adj Mandate Set Re-inspection to be done for damage check and supplementary items / labour.Relns "u'i:mr—l:;(
e = p:Yes. P — B
Date From 475 | pateTo 4175 | Audit Type None v| G
ACTIVITY
Mo record

‘Merimen Billing for this case - Transaction History
LBl lon on

[ kK Aute | LKK Auto

1843543 | /PSS Motor Consultants Pte | Consultants Pte |  SLAB282C | 10.70
: Ltd Ltd (HQ)

hitps:/isingapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfim?f usehnxHMTHadjustar&lusaaminn=dsp_ﬂawmswr'y&casaid=5BBSEE&extid=2?5955&GFI[‘J=3E§8. &

112



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

e ‘
From: Ler, Bernard-JQ <Bernard-JQ.Ler@aig.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 19 June 2018 4:29 PM
To: Claims Dept
Cc: Sukimin, Nurasikin; Rumli, Sharizah: Quek, Joyceline-CH; Dally Amri, Mimi Zarina;
Tan, Bennie-WZ; Loo, Tong Shing
Subject: RE: 5LA 8282 C (DOA: 30/04/2017)

Dear Jeffery,

Please assist insured on the addendum and file OD claim accordingly. Our OD examiner will look into the matter.

Thank you.
Best Regards,

Bernard Ler

AlG

Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore(079120)

Tel +(65) 6419 1946 | Fax +(65) 6835 7416

Bernard-JQ. Ler{@aig.com | WWW.8ig.com sq

From: Claims Dept [mailto:claims@premiumauto.com.sq]

Sent: 19 June 2018 3:51 PM
To: Ler, Bernard-1Q

Cc: Sukimin, Nurasikin; Rumli, Sharizah; Quek, Joyceline-CH; Dally Amri, Mimi Zarina; Tan, Bennie-WZ; Loo, Tong

Shing

Subject: RE: SLA 8282 C (DOA: 30/04/2017)

Dear Bernard,

Our client have decided to take on AIG advise to claim against his Own Policy.

Now that he have reverted back to his policy, would you be able to advise if his NCD will be affected? He is also
concern about the excess. As this accident was not his fault and he does have a video footage, which unfortunately
is in the hands of the Traffic police. Will there be a waiver on this?

Kindly look into the matter and revert back so we can update our client accordingly.

Many thanks!

Best regards,
leffery Tan

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (g no 1sss02271w

55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 408699

p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9911 f. +65 6841 1183
. claims@premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audi.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 2223



The all-new Audi Q2

Huntaggable

Email Disclaimer
|

This emall, incleding any attachment, 15 confidential and may also be privileged

Fyou have ir arror, phes iy us immediately by reply ematl and then delete this me

Please do nol copy it or wse il for any purpose, or disclose its contents or any attac hment to any other parsen. Thank you

From: Ler, Bernard-JQ [mailto:Bernard-1Q.Ler@aig.com]

Sent: Thursday, 31 May, 2018 10:33 AM

To: Claims Dept <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Cc: Sukimin, Nurasikin <Nurasikin.Sukimin@aig.com=>; Rumli, Sharizah <Sharizah.Rumli@aig.com>; Quek, Joyceline-
CH <loycelineCH.Quek@aig.com>; Dally Amri, Mimi Zarina <MimiZarina.DallyAmri@aig.com=; Tan, Bennie-WZ
<Bennie-WZ.Tan@aig.com>; Loo, Tong Shing <TongShing.Loo@aig.com>

Subject: RE: SLA 8282 C (DOA: 30/04/2017)

Dear leffery,
| have contacted Mr Kamrul and he said that the video is not meant for distribution due to public interest.

If AXA requires the video for investigation, they would need to write to LTA for the matter instead of the police
force.

Hope the above clarifies.

Best Regards,

Bernard Ler

AlG

Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte, Lid
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore(079120)
Tel +{65) 6419 1846 | Fax +(65) 6835 7416

Bernard-JQ Ler@aig.com | www.aig.com.&g

Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 9:00 PM

To: Ler, Bernard-JQ

Cc: Sukimin, Nurasikin; Rumli, Sharizah; Quek, Joyceline-CH; Dally Amri, Mimi Zarina; Tan, Bennie-WZ; Loo, Tong
Shing

Subject: RE: SLA 8282 C (DOA: 30/04/2017)

Dear Bernard,

We refer to the email attachment from your insured.



Kindly confirm if you have written to the traffic police

Many thanks!

Best regards,
leffery Tan

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd jreg wo asso0zzmiw

55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 408699

p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9511 f. +65 6841 1183
e. claims@premiumauto. cOm.Sg W, WAWWw, audi.com.sg
Audi Showroom, Audi Centre J21 nexandra Road 'SII'IFH"'ID = ]:‘3938 p. +65 :153-:1_ ?23

The all-new Audi Q2

#untaggable

Email Disclaimear
his email, including any attachmant, is confidential and may also be privileged
If you have recele wotify ws immedataly by reply email and than deleta this message from your sys1em

Flease do nat copy itaruss it f

ardisclose its contents or army attachment 1o any other person, Thank you

From: Ler, Bernard-JQ [mailto:Bernard-JQ.Ler@aig.com]
Sent: Monday, 23 April, 2018 5:50 PM
To: PAL Elaim <c|aims@pre_miumaum cmm 5g:=

CH -d:mf-'.:ellneCH._Quek{iIaIE.cmnw, Dally Amri, erm Zarma <I"-.-1|m|£ar|r‘m.Dalivﬂmrl@alg.cmﬂ:v Tan Bennle—wz
<Bennie-WZ.Tan@aig.com>; Loo, Tong Shing <TongShing.Loo@aig.com>
Subject: RE: SLA 8282 C (DOA: 30/04/2017)

Dear Jeffery,
We refer to our tele-conversation after your email on 6/3/2018 and just now.

Please be informed that we are unable to get video footage from police as we are not the party directly involved in
the accident.

Hence, we would advise insured to consider to claim OD claim to expedite repair and avoid the hassle of TP claim.
Insured may claim uninsured losses against third party insurance for the excess.

Hope the above clarifies.
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Bernard Ler

AlG

Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd

78 -Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore(079120)



——

Tel +(B5) 6419 1946 | Fax +(B5) 6835 7416

Bernard- ernfaig.com | www.aig.com.sg

From: PAL Claim [mailto:claims@premiumauto.com.sq]
Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2018 12:10 PM

To: Dally Amri, Mimi Zarina; Tan, Bennie-WZ; Loo, Tong Shing; Ler, Bernard-JQ
Cc: 'PAL Claim'; Sukimin, Nurasikin
Subject: RE: SLA 8282 C (DOA: 30/04/2017)

Dear all,

We refer to our earlier email asking for assistance from AIG to their insured.
We have not receive any response on to this case.

Kindly assist to look into the matter and revert back urgently.

Many thanks!

Best regards,
Chang Chee Sing
Estimator

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd jreg no 159s02m1wg

55 LIbi Read 1 Road Singapore 408699

p- +65 63858 2323 d. +65 6768 9911 f. +65 6841 1183

e. claims@premivmauto.com.sg w. www.audi.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 2223

W
a1y,

Audi on demand

The perfect Audi for any oc u.aslan

.IJdI|'J|1|.1-|'r|‘ﬂl_l.:[|ﬂl-_|::

Email Disclaimer

This email, including any attachment, Is confidential and may also be prvileged

If you have recewed it in error, please notify us immediately by y email and then delete this message from your systen
Please do not copy it or use it for any purpose, or disclose its contents or any attachment 1o any other person. Thank you

From: Claims Dept <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 12 March 2018 9:25 PM

To: Mimizarina.dallvamri@aig.com; Bennie-WZ.Tan@aig.com; TongShing.Loo@aig.com: Bernard-10.Ler@aip.com
Cc: 'Claims Dept' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: RE: SLA 8282 C (DOA: 30/04/2017)

Dear all,
We refer to our earlier emails.

Kindly revert back on the matter so we can update our client accordingly.

Many thanks!

™ Best regards,

. 4



Jeffery Tan

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (segno 1omozzriw

55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 408659

p. +65 6388 2323 d, +65 6768 9911 f. +656841 1183

e. claims@premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audi.com.sg

Audi Showrpom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore ]’::":]':HS p. +65 6836 2223

The all-new Audi Q2

Huntaggable

Email Disclaimer

mail, including arm

From: Claims Dept [mailto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 7 March, 2018 6:26 PM

To: Mimizarina.dallyamri@aig.com; Bennie-WZ.Tan@aig.com; TongShing.loo@aig.com; Bernard-10.Ler@aig.com
Cc: 'Claims Dept' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: RE: SLA 8282 C (DOA: 30/04/2017)

Dear all,

We refer to our earlier email.
Kindly revert back on the matter.
Many thanks!

Best regards,
Jeffery Tan

Premium Automaobiles Pte Ltd (reg no 1sssozzriw

55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 408699

p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9911 f, +65 6841 1183
e, claims@premiumauto.com.sg  w. www.audi.com.sg
Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road 5i

fe11p

The all-new Audi Q2

gapore 155933 p. +5

- W

2 6830 2223
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From: Claims Dept [mailmrtlaims@nmmiumaum.mrn_sg]

Sent: Tuesday, 6 March, 2018 11:10 AM

To: Mimizarina.dallya mri@aig.com: Bennic-WZ.an@aig.mm; Tongshing.Loo {@aig.com; B_Ef_r_}Ld_f_{;}.I_er_@@gm
Ce: 'Claims Dept' <gairn5@prerniumaum.mm.s_g:-

Subject: SLA 8282 C (DOA: 30/04/2017)

Dear all,
The above mentioned vehicle was invalved in an accident on 30/04/2017.

Due to the nature of the accident, the memory card was taken away by the traffic police on the spot. Refer to GlA
report attached,

We assisted the client to did a Third party Claim against AXA, and tg date, they are unable to revert back on the
matter. We have sent plentiful emails chasing for a closure, unfortunately they are unable to proceed on a Direct
Settlement as they are pending investigation.

Third Party insurer now is requesting for the video recording captured on the clients vehicle. Our client tried to
retrieve it from the Traffic Police, but he is not able to get back. The OIC mentioned to him to ask the insurer to
speak to him and they will deal with them directly. | have informed AXA of this and they are also trying to retrieve
the video as well,

As the case have been dragging very long, owner is not very happy on the whole matter, Would AIG assist in this by
talking to OIC (Mr. Kamrul of Clementi Police Division) and try to retrieve the video for him so that he can close off
the matter. We also understand from the owner that Transcab also have 3 copy of the said video.

Hope to hear from you soon.
Many thanks!

Best regards,
leffery Tan

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd [ieg No 19%502271W)

55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 408699

P. +65 6388 2323 d. 465 6758 8911 f, +65 6841 1183

e, claims@pmmiumauto.com,sg w. www.audi.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 751 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 55355"2223
| I__'I A - r e .

€11D)
The all-new Audi Q2 b L,
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IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient,
you must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please
immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or
printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other
defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of
the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by American International
Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any
way from its use.

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient.
you must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please
immediately notify me by "Reply” command and permanently delete the original and any copies or
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

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must
not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by
"Reply” command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and
any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into
which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or
severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use,



G2r2018 Adjuster Immediale Advica
MNote: This document has not been finalised.

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icoregne1sgsoriser)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408533
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com,assignments@lkkauto.com

To: AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte, Ltd. From: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
AlG Building 21 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25
78 Shenton Way #07-18 Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 079120 Singapore 408933
Altn: Date: 27 Jun 2018
Prelimi Adyi
Vehicle No : SLABZB2C Accident Date c 30/04/2017
Make - AUDI AT Paolicy No. : 2100450428-01000
Assignment Date s 271062018 Excess : 5%0.00
Date of Inspection  : 26/06/2018 Est. Duration of Repair :4.00
Inspection At : PREMIUM AUTOMOBILES PTE LTD (UB1)
55 UBI ROAD 1
SINGAPORE 408699

Point of Impact | General Description of Damages
The vehicle sustained impact / damages rear portion and parts claimed are consistent to the accident,

Repairer's Estimate (Gross) 5% 8,878.00
Revised Amount 55 5,886.00
Check ltems (Estimated) S5 440.00
Total Bt 6,326.00
Lump Sum Repair 85

Total Loss Consideration

MNew for Old Value 55
Pra-Accident Value 55 79,000.00
COE /| PARF Rebale (estimate) 5% 51,278.00
Salvage Value 5%
Margin for Repair 8% 27,722.00

Remarks

{ X ) The vehicle is repairable at our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage, Kindly
let us have your authorisation.

| }  The vehicle is uneconomical to be repaired, you are advised to invite tender for the wreck.

{ X ) Other comments : PLEASE NOTE THAT THE ACCIDENT DATE IS 30/04/2017.

hittps:/isingapore. meriman, comiclaims/findex cfmMusebox=5VCdoc&fuseaction=dsp_viewersmart&docid=35853591 &preview=1&nalayout=18CF| ..



MPATTTOSER5T-01 | Pramium Acmoliles Pls Lid - UBI
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 02052017 11:04
SUBSITTED BY: Maslura Binle Osrran Basah

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report corectly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process

Z. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder andior the Authonsed Driver,

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurale as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies fo

repudiale policy abilily.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is nol an admission of policy liability on the parl of the insurance comparies
5 Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation,

6. This report will be forwarded by the nsurers of the GIA Records Managemaent Cenfre establiched by the Ganeral Insurance Association of Singaparg (GLA} for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties
7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers. you hereby consent to the archiving of this repart at the centre and 1o coples of the repor being made available

aloresaxd

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

02/06/2017 11:04

30/04/2017 14:00
COMMONWEALTH AVENUE WEST
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC Ma

Email Address

Mobile Phone No
Alternative Phone Mo
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Maodel

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
far repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

MWame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

MName of Driver

NRIC Mo

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Mumber
Fax Number

Contact Number
EMail Address

SLABZ2E820C

TENG Y1 WEN JUNE
S8617685H

MOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-82880578
OFFICE-B2880578

AUDI
A1 1.0 SB TFSI

PRIVATE USE

YES

PRIVATE CAR

AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

2100450428-01000

TENG KEE NAM
S58617685H

19/04/1951

INDOOR

1411011871

45 YEARS AND 6 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-84310099

OFFICE-B28B0578
NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 22



Address

Posteode
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?
Mumber of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
solicitingfoffering accident claims assistance.

MNumber of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?
If Yes Please state which Police Station
Police Station Name

Paolice Station Address

Police Station Contact

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?
If Yes against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

381 TANGLIN ROAD
#11-03

247965
NO
PARENT

COLLISION- HEAD TO REAR (TP HIT INSURED)
CLEAR
DRY

NO

NO

YES

NO

YES

RIVER VALLEY NEIGHBOURHOOQD POLICE POST

ROAD: BLK 4 DELTA AVENUE , POSTCODE: 161004 , COUNTRY:
SINGAPORE

TEL NO: 1800-2789992 - FAX NO: 62786427
NO

PLEASE REFER TO POLICE REFPORT NOQ: T/20170430/2081

Attachment(s)

Are accident pholos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Was there any audio recorded?

YES
NO
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model!/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
MRIC/Passport Mumber
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Mature Of Damage

SHOG8536G

TAXI

Page 2 of 22



Mo, Of Passenaer (Including Driver)
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Sketch Plan

SKETCH PLAN
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1 Pease repon correclly e detils of e accident lo speed U the clns process

2 The Form must be completed by the Policyholdes andlor the Authorised Driver

3 nformabon provided must be as Lowihtul and scoyrale as possible &ny w #ul msreplesprtabon or w mrhokding of maleral facts may
#law nsurance companes 1o fepudiate pelicy Kability

4 The issue ardd acceptance of ihs Form by mauwance companies s not an adnesion of policy kibity on the part of e nsurance
Companes

5 Any lalse reporting may be relerred o the Police 10! investigation

B The report wil be lorw srded by the surers af M GIA Records Meragement Contre e lablshed by the General nsurance Association
of Sngapcdn (A | Tor archaving and thal copies of ths tepor will Tor a fen be rmacke fvailabie Upon anplcstion by inlerested paries

T By the lodgement of e fepont 10 the mswers. you hersty Consed 1o fhe archiving of 1 repes| ol Ihe cenlre and tn copes of the
report beng made avadable of oresad

B Consent under the Personal Data Prolection Act |POPA|

Tunderstand. achnow edge. sgree and cons enl that

() My raurer |y woorks hog aed Bhe Genecal Insurance Assocaton of Sngapore ("GLA" ) mayiare permiied to colec! use dociome
andics process my porsonal dataipersonal informaiion s61 out in this form| and any olfes personal rformabon provided by e o
postessed by my nsuter (cokectvely the “Personal information”) and daclose and transter such Porscnal I ormalion to all mawreris)
wha have insured vehicks{s ] mvokied m this accadent |al INSUrén(s) w b have nsursd vohele)s § mvolved in ths accident shall be
colecively reterred o &s e Insurers” ) the haurers Law yorafaw linme, e Mongtary Autharity of Singapoie and any relevant
government dgencyauthorily (such as the polco). for the purposels) of

{l} processing, handing and/or deadng with my clarms nciding e settement of the ckins and any PBCEELEAYY INvestganons relating 1a
th clarm

() iweEstigating th sccident and’or my clains

[} carrying out andior deakng w gh iy instructons of responding o any engures. by me

{iv) actmresiening my clams (NCludng the misking of cortespondence, siBEments, iNvokes feports o notces 1o me, w hah could mvolve
dmclosure ol cortan personal data aboul me 1o bring aboul delivery of the same as w el 83 on Ihe exiermnal cover of envelam ol
packages ) andiar

{¥) complying w th applcable lw n administerng, processing, handing and/or deaing with my claems,

(tolectively the “Purposes”)

(b} sl inireris ) who have ins ured vebick(s ) mvolved i the accident and the nsurers’ law yersSaw (inme, may/are permited to colect,
ke, dechse andior process my Personal Informabion for one or more of the above Purposes: and

ie) my Personal Information mayican be deciosed by any of the surers andior GIA B0 iher third pasty service providers of agents
{inchuding Msir law yersfaw frme ), o bich may be aited outs ide of Sngapore. for one of more of l'tlahwlnrpﬂrl.

[Le
/]"P%’f afsfz2e] / EJ:Q

Polcyhalder's Signature | Dete & Drw'lelflnﬁtlﬂ-m 8 ot thel pokeyokder | | Date Mkmm-
Tirew & Term Personnel

Sketch P
Rl e R— el 5
o T AT sta 8282¢
%_._ = - | B] SHD §5834
Wik CZX)ice1

/‘*LI; AL e

buffic (K1 _
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Sketch Plan #2

Describe Circumstances of the Accident

T@we [or 0 (bin fequct

Declaration

VW declare the foregoing parkc ke &7¢ rue i wvery respect

| I:l.ll_ &
}J‘I.‘bi-'t"k’" ,h}.]_\'!.‘"‘j

Folcyholgers Sgnature / Date & Driver's Sgniture (F drver 8 not the policyholdes ) | Date
Trme & Tire

Page § of 22



Police Report

SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Holca Slatior Of Crigin,

River Vallay NP

&« [efa Avenus #0°-02 SINGAPORE 151004
TelNe 1800-2 regouy

REPORT OF & THAFFIC AGCIDENT

DeteTims Report Made:
SLN4I201 7 19:45

Vids Regor Na -

[SFEE P e g = sk
-F-r BN - U .-I" ! o,
soi iRt

.Ew ¢—l-.u }'.I_l'_ UL y

AU

1ula

SRl e, TRMTE3E

Station iary Mo -
24

i ﬁ"tamr of infarmant
““TENG KEE RN

ﬁ.::l-::rasn

361 TANGL'N ROAD #1 £

03 SINGAPORF 247955

Mahia: $£510005

~ [instzizian ¢ Schoal Name-

1D Type /1D No - Cortact Na.

NRIC N ¢ S0090<8aH Home!Office

Matiznatty: Errail-

EINGAFPORE CITIZEN |

Sex. Age.  Date of Binh: | Typa of Informant

hisle 63 1900411881 | Drver

Rage, Langusge:

Chirese

Occupabon Orivirg Licerce Irformation
Hutres. | Clamgy:

Dsse of Expiry:

COMMONWEALTH AVENUE
COMMONWEAI TH AVE NUE WEST

.,il;‘lzllplumlim
: ther

Trafic Flow:

Raag Builacs

Traffic Coatal-

I¥pa of Collisicn.

Road Sperd |imit

' Traffie Velume:

Anyone corveyed by
ambulanas

§

T LT S e e

=y E_ng_i..-. X

] - |' 1 - . P ? o LL
An P'Eduirm I-lmh.-an:l Na
Na. & Pedeetians Injues NIL

Use of Pedesinan Crossing NA
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Police Report

SINGAPORE I O
POLICE FORCE Rl L UL
Palize Staton Of Cirgin ]
Anar VEliay NPR Fmpen Hu 20 sy
< Della Sverge vk B SINGAFORE 151004
Tel No: 18002780805 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

e o e R R s ST
IDNp SOUE4EEH :

Cotact No | 84310099

Relalng Vahisie l SLAE2EZC [Cay:

HosznalCline | NIL Clage of  Class, NIL
Unang Da‘e of Expry NIL
Licenca &
o Expiry Dase v
Uate Irestment | N L Dste Discharge MIL
No_af Days grantes Medcal Leavn NIl Dsgree of injuny | WIL i
Brist Detaijls.

Cr1 30042017 8t gaaut “40Chis, | was raveing dlorg Commenwealth Avenue lowards Comnmanwsealh
Avenue West with ry vehoke SLAB2BEC | slopoes my vehice af the tafic junction 3 the trafhic ngnt
urmed red, a1 the extierme et lane

YWhen my vehizle was camphatsly etopped, | hears snd Lang and | fait my vehicle jerked. | gt down from
my vehice and sew 3 Trars Ca= (SHDEESIG) bohnd My vahicls ana my vehice hae & dent on Ihe rear
Bodt, under my ear TTSEr pate. | saw the laxi doar was open avd attended ta the driver in the e The
Taxi ariver told e thal he was rat fraling well gnd he furrered InforTred me that he Lred Lo control and
£0pped his car. | assistan TP S gel 0wt Faim his vebce ard helpes mim 12 the sice of t1e road at e

| calen for police ko sssist in e sxcident. The Taxl drver hen tod niie b3 gel him wate: in fis vehicts
Proceeded 1o his tax) 1o grab lhe water and | heare somaone ENoUbng * move ewsy from the car, i ls
Smoing.” When |lockes cut of 1he texl | sew smowe coring aul fram the rear left of the yenicle ¢
Speciic arga uricnown)

t Managod 1o gel Bus 151 which WaE S102083 nes the accideni acalion ant askes [he bus castain i
uee e fire extinguisher which Wk in the bus 1o halp Put eut tha sToke. The bus captsin &jresd t2 assisl
Me. However, shotly afler. ke talg ma 1hat the car wae o tre and he was unabe to hels | rar back b

My vehicle which wag in fron: of ths burring vehide, 1o dive o & gafe distarce. After | drowe Fity vERize to
& safe distarcs | called far poiice BgET b inform thal the taxi s oo fre now

shorly after, the SCOF amived ang ed b extnguish tie fire The Bmbuiance amved ang shended Lo lhe
taxi driver, 1he sararedic tren oid me thet the tax arive: w32 Buinl on the ok arm. Howeoe- | da naf
ANOW Now e taxi drivar oot burat g2 | hawee helped him ta tie sice of the pedesiran catway. The ta
driver was then Canveyed to the kaspral by Ine &Tbulance

The: poiics afived at the accden)| Dealion end recoitsd a slalemsnt fior me | alsa randed over my Car

CaMesa 50 carg which contain the foztags of te incigers o the police. | was agviseg by the Traflic palice
o logge & palice reqiot

Page 8 of 22



Police Report

SINGAPORE AT O A O

POLICE FORCE 2017C430000 1
Palice Staran 0¥ Ovwgir- Sell
River Vawey NPP Hmn N LG AT )
1 0eila Averus 00102 SINGAPORT 18100
“# No “800-Z7 BRG0P CONTINVATEIN B RLPOR1

Sketch Plan
Irfermgnt 15 nct atle Lo Crowice saeizl plan

IMPORTANT: Please slach a capy of yaur vehicle s Insurance Cerificaie (o this repart. If yeu don'l fave
he seilicate with you now, please fax 3 copy e2 85474885 s12ling the report number 98 referance

e

Sianeilre Of Officer Recording The Reporl, , 1 Sgnatue OF Irformeat
E. YA [
MELVIN TAY KEAN MFNG - 1 lkls”
£ et "f’/“e o
— 1 :
Sgnature Cf Intercrefar | Dsta‘Time
Nor apalicanie 20042017 16 46
Officer ir Charge OF Caser Class fcanen Of Case
TF s GIT !
Zial 39t RAZZ BIN TAHAR
| “antar Na. G4 peno A7
Authedligalion Stamp F *f"{"
AN L/l?f__:{:_.i:___'l
SN - |

Foiltem [
Bt
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended De-registration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:;
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

Singapore NRIC
7685H

SLA8282C

No

27 Jun 2018
AUDI

A1SB 1.0TFSI(PI)
Red

2015

CHZ057775
WAUZZZ8X5GB058751
70.0 kW (93 bhp)
$22,514.00

29 Jan 2016

29 Jan 2016

0

$8,520.00

Yes
28 Jan 2026
$6,390.00

28 Jan 2026

A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)

10

$51,301.00
$38,917.00
$45,307.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 27 Jun 2018



DRIVING LICENCE REPUBLIC OF SINGAPORE
e e : IDENTITY CARD VO, S0090498H

hayrae:

TENG KEE NAM
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CHINESE &
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SINGAPORE
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SINGAPORE 247965
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HOTLINE TEL. (835} 6418 3000

A ' G CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE .

OWN DAMAGE EXCESS S8600.00 (1
WINDSCREEN EXCESS ss100.00
CERTIFICATE NO. 2100450428-01000 Tioe palicies with effoct from 15 Novarmber 2002,

SUM INSURED  Marke: Value
INSURING WITH COE/PARF Yo

[_ AUDI AUTO PROTECTOR

1) VEHICLE REGISTRATION NoO. SLAg282C
2) NAME OF INSURED TENG YIWEN, JUNE (DING YIWEN)
3 ) EFFECTIVE DATE OF THE COMMENCEMENT 29 Jan 2017

OF INSURANCE FOR THE PURPOSES OF THE ACT
4 ) DATE OF EXPIRY OF INSURANCE 28 Jan 2018

5) PERSON OR CLASSES OF PERSONS ENTITLED TO DRIVE *
SUBJECT TO AGE CONDITION Al Age Condition
) The Insured,
b} Any other person who is driving on (he Insured's order or wigh his permission.
This policy wil] mdemnify the insuned pr any authorised driver only jf heishe miects the age conditions.
A Young andior Inexperienced Driver Excess {"YIDR") of S33,000.00, in sdditional to the
Policy Excess, applies to You and any Authorised Diriver (named or unnamed) if You are or the said
Authorised Driver is below the age of 23 andior has less than 2 years' driving experience.

6) LIMITATION AS TO USE *
Use only for social, domestic and pleasure purposes and for the Insured's husiness,
The Poficy does not Fover use fior hire or rewards, twition, driving test, racing, Pace-making, reliability trial speed-testing
the carriage of goods other than samples in connection with any trade or business o pse for any purpase in
connection with the Mogar Trade,

APPROVED REPORTING CENTRES / AIG AUTHORISED REPAIRERS (FOR CLAIMS-RELATED REPAIRS)

2. ComfortDelgry Engrg - 205 Braddeli Rd (Tel: 63837] 18) 3, DPS Body & Paim Workshop - 209 Pandan {Tel: 65684501)
4. Ethoz - 30 Bukit Batok Cres(TcF:ﬁﬁﬁ#????j 5. Glass-Fix - 52 Lihi Ave 3 (Tel: 627R088T) - For Windscreen on|

b. Kan Fook Sing Motor - 61 Defu Lanc 12 (Tel: 67479560} 7. Lai Hyat (Meng Kee) Motor - 21 Sin th Ind (Tel: 64538) 1)

8. Mova Automotive - 1008 Budcit Merah Lane 3 {Tel. 62723893 9. Progressive Automaotiyve . H22A Ubi Rd T (Te)- GT415336)

0. SME Mator - | Kaki Bukit Ave 6 Blk D (Tel: 67476106)

LOSS OF USE [.ga Of Lise 15 days Replacement Car only for repairs at Audi Customer Service Centre
NAMED DRIVER NA

HIRE PURCHASE COMPANY NA
{ EMPLOYER'S LOAN
* Limitatians randered inoperative by Section 8 of the Matar Vehicies rm-‘ru-Party Risks and Eommnsaﬁm) Act (Chaptar 188) ang
Section 95 of the Road Transport Act 1987 Malaysia), are not to b Included under these headings: __l

1 We hereby Certify that the Policy to which this Cerificate relates i% issued in accordance with the Provisions of the Motor Vehickes {Thirg-
Farty Risks and Compensalmn] Act (Chapter 189) and Part |V of the Road Transport Act, 1987 (Malaysia).

Co Bey Mo A0PO00AA

MO PR

Issued At Singapore 27 Dec 2014 AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.
S04125.244
FREMITM LEASING oM
281 ALEXANDRA ROAD
AL 1 ISTOMER SER VICE CEN IRE »
SINGAPORE 150038
T =
AUTHORISED REPRESENTATIVE
ORIGINAL SECGUR
AlE Buitding, 78 Shanian Wy #0714 Singopane 079120 Copyright @ 2013 ANG Asiar Pogific firance P, (i AIG Ao Poeific lassrnnes m . 1

——



Premium Automobiles
55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Email: Nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg / claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate : Accident Repairs
Workshop : UbiRoad1l

Contact No : B3662323

Fax No : 6B411183

Reference : PA/OD/0716/2018/]T
Date : 22-]un-18

Vehicle NOT IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 Shenton Way

#07-16 AlIG Building

Singapore 079120

Attn: Motor Claims Dept
Tel: Fax 6338 1504

Owner's Name

Ms. Teng Yi Wen June

Address 381 Tanglin Road
#11-03
Singapore 247965
Telephone (HP) +65 9430099 ( Mr. Teng )
Type of Claim Own Damage Claims
Policy No. 2100450428-01000
Vehicle No SLA82B2C
Model Code Audi A1 1.0 SB TFSI
Model / Year lan-16
Engine No CHZ 057775
Chassis No WAUZZZB8X5GB0O5B751
Mileage
Date In
Liability
Excess Cost
Estimated By Allan Wu / Johnny Boo
Accident Date 30-Apr-17

Place of Accident

Commonwealth Ave West



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax.6841 1183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle SLA 8282 C.

Estimated Surveyor's
S/N Mature of Jobs Charges Recommendation

1 To remove and transfer rear parking aid. Check /N ¢ 280.00

function and renew according to damage.
2 To remove amij transfer rear li::l. cclrnvnience lock S/N ¢ 28000 .

system and wire harness for tail lights.

To remove rear fitting, dismantle and renew rear
3 bumpgr.and rear lid. Transfer old fitting and align $ 1.500.00

to position, Re-organise rear crash manaement

components. Reinstall all parts removed.
4 Torespray rear bumper and rear lid. S 170800 (/i
5 To carry out diagnostic check, S/N s 192 .00 .

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES § 3,952.00



Premium Automobiles
55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SLA 8282 C.

Damage Parts & Prices

S/N  Parts Description S/NETT REMARKS
1 REAR BUMPER S 1,238.00
2 REAR BUMPER FIXING PARTS s 62.00
3  REARLID k(A S 2,194.00-
4  REAR LID ATTACHEMENT PARTS /et Nec S  240.00
S  PARKING ADHESIVE S 14.00
6 REARLIDLOCK $  152.00
7  REAR WINDSCREEN S  608.00 ¢
8  GLASS PRIMER S 18.00
9  REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT S/N §  200.00

10 SUNDRIES /o S  200.00
TOTAL SPARE PARTS $ 4,926.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES $ 3,952.00
GRAND TOTAL $ 8,878.00

All charges are not inclusive of GST. e
Legend : Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved
Spare parts are Special Nett.



